

38. **March 28, 2014** – Requesting approval to contract with Mersino Dewatering for emergency pumping/bypass services for the sewer repair in the 716 W. Pierson Road area - **No cost estimate included in our records**
39. **April 24, 2014** – Requesting approval to contract with Ozonia North America for Water Plant ozone generators - **\$55,815.00**
40. **May 30, 2014** – Requesting approval to sell a 72" pipeline - **\$3,987,700.00**
41. **August 28, 2014** – Requesting approval to purchase water testing supplies from Idexx Distribution - **\$70,000.00**
42. **August 28, 2014** – Requesting approval to contract with Idexx Distribution for water testing supplies - **\$70,000.00**
43. **December 10, 2014** – Requesting approval to contract with Metron-Farnier for water meter purchases - **\$110,811.00**
44. **December 11, 2014** – Requesting approval to purchase 594 water meters from Metron-Farnier, LLC - **\$110,811.00**
45. **April 13, 2015** – Requesting approval to contract with Lockwood, Andrews and Newnam for GAC Filters to assist in reducing the levels of TTHM - **\$1,601,740.00**

From: Sarah Studley [mailto:SStudley@senate.michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:31 PM
To: Ryan, Howard (Treasury) <RyanH1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Treasury approvals regarding Flint WTP

Thanks!

Sarah Studley
Counsel and Senior Policy Adviser
Senate Minority Leader Jim Ananich
Boji Tower, 2nd Floor
PO Box 30036 | Lansing, MI 48909-7536
P: 517.373.1755
C: 202.341.4488

NOTICE The information contained in this electronic mail message may be confidential and intended only for certain recipients. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this communication and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

From: Ryan, Howard (Treasury) <RyanH1@michigan.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:11 PM
To: Sarah Studley
Subject: RE: Treasury approvals regarding Flint WTP

I've requested this information for you.

From: Sarah Studley [<mailto:SStudley@senate.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:26 PM
To: Ryan, Howard (Treasury) <RyanH1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Treasury approvals regarding Flint WTP

Howard,

My understanding is that Treasury had to sign off on any purchases in Flint over \$50,000 while it was under the control of an Emergency Manager. Is it possible for me to get either a list of purchases with respect to the Water Treatment Plant that were presented to Treasury and whether each was signed off on or rejected? Alternatively, documentation related to each would also be helpful.

Thank you,
Sarah Studley
Counsel and Senior Policy Adviser
Senate Minority Leader Jim Ananich
Boji Tower, 2nd Floor
PO Box 30036 | Lansing, MI 48909-7536
P: 517.373.1755
C: 202.341.4488

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail message may be confidential and intended only for certain recipients. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this communication and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it